UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Undergraduate Council

Minutes for February 11, 2013

Present: Claudia Cooperman (CAS), Dell deChant (CAS), Kathi Katz (NUR), Jim King (EDU), Kim

McCormick (COTA), Jane Noll (CAS) for Jennifer Bosson, Kay Perrin (COPH) for Deidre Orriola, Richard Plank (BUS) for Carol Osborne, Tom Pluckhahn, Chair (CAS), Brianne

Stanback (BCS), Lily Todorinova (LIB), Ryan Toomey (ENG)

Absent: Hana Osman (COPH)

Guests/

Ex Officio: Catherine Batsche (BCS), Roger Boothroyd (BCS), Ken Christensen (CSE), Jody Conway

(TRAC-UGS), Chris Ferekides (Elect. Eng.), Cass Fisher (REL), Louis Gray (Registrar), Larry Hall (Comp. Sci/Eng.), Bob MacLeod (Architecture), Janet Moore (UGS), Melissa Rathburn

(TRAC-UGS), Sue RiCharde (UGS), Cheryl Zabroski (NUR)

1. The meeting convened at 3:02pm.

- 2. Minutes of the January 28, 2013 meeting were approved as submitted.
- 3. There were no announcements.
- 4. Consent Agenda
 - a. Course Changes
 - i. <u>EDE 4301 Classroom Management, School Safety, Ethics, Law and Elementary</u> Methods - *Course title revision APPROVED*
- 5. Old Business
 - a. Proposal Reviews
 - i. Previously Tabled Course
 - 1. CHT 3991 Chinese Film TABLED
 - ii. New Courses
 - ARC 2110 Architectural Freehand Drawing Methods APPROVED pending changes: add more language including *SACS minimum 18 hours statement to Qualifications; add date of textbook edition; change language in Learning Outcomes
 - 2. ARC 4701 Architecture for Real Estate & Development APPROVED
 - 3. ARC 4880 Sustainable Neighborhood Development APPROVED pending changes: add more language including *SACS minimum 18 hours statement to Qualifications; add date of textbook edition; change language in Learning Outcomes
 - 4. <u>IDS 2185 Applications of Research in Community Settings</u> *APPROVED pending changes:* change Qualifications statement to include: "Ph. D. in Social and Behavioral Sciences area"
 - 5. MCB 4933 Selected Topics in Microbiology APPROVED
 - 6. NUR 3875 Telehealth in Healthcare APPROVED
 - 7. NUR 4894 Skills Nursing Professional Development Educator APPROVED pending changes: change abbreviated title to "Skills Staff Develop. Educat."

- 8. <u>REL 4604 Early Jewish Literature</u> *APPROVED pending changes:* add *SACS minimum 18 hours statement and "Ph. D. in related field" to Qualifications
- 9. SYO 4204 Religion and Immigration APPROVED pending changes: add *SACS minimum 18 hours statement to Qualifications
 - a. *"a minimum of 18 graduate semester hours in the teaching discipline"

iii. Curriculum

- 1. <u>Certificate in Undergraduate Research in Behavioral & Community Sciences</u> *APPROVED*
- 2. Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering APPROVED
- 3. <u>BS in Computer Science / BS in Computer Engineering</u> *APPROVED pending changes:* add GPA clarification to 2013-14 catalog copy
- 4. BGS Behavioral Healthcare concentration APPROVED
- 5. BSAS Behavioral Healthcare concentration APPROVED
- 6. BGS Gerontology (previously Aging Studies) concentration APPROVED
- 7. BSAS Gerontology (previously Aging Studies) concentration APPROVED
- 8. BGS Leadership Studies concentration APPROVED
- 9. BSAS Leadership Studies concentration APPROVED
- 10. BGS Women's and Gender Studies concentration APPROVED
- 11. BGS Public Administration concentration APPROVED
- 12. BSAS Public Administration concentration APPROVED
- 13. <u>BGS Public Health concentration</u> *APPROVED pending changes:* change HSC 4551 to 3 hours
- 14. <u>BSAS Public Health concentration</u> *APPROVED pending changes:* change HSC 4551 to 3 hours

6. New Business

- a. Review Assignments
 - i. New Courses
 - 1. EDE 4506 Creating and Differentiating Learning Environments in Elementary Schools (OSMAN)
 - 2. EDE 4940 Final Internship Course revisions (objectives) (OSMAN)
 - 3. EDE 4942 Elementary Education Internship Level 2 Course revisions (objectives) (KING)
 - 4. EDE 4943- Alternative Setting Experience (KING)
 - 5. EDE 4944 Childhood Education Internship Level 3 (KING)
 - 6. <u>LAE 4315 Teaching Writing: Composing Print and Multimodal Texts Across the Elementary Curriculum</u> (TODORINOVA)
 - 7. <u>LAE 4420 Teaching Children's Literature: Developing Literary Appreciation, Global Perspectives</u> (TODORINOVA)
 - 8. RED 4315 Emergent Literacy: Skills, Strategies and Assessment (KING)
 - 9. RED 4316 Intermediate Literacy: Assessment, Skills, and Strategies Using Transdisciplinary Texts (KING)

ii. Curriculum

1. B. S. in Elementary Education Revisions due to new state requirements (KING)

The following concentrations are revising core requirements:

- 2. BGS Business concentration (PLANK)
- 3. BGS Environmental Policy and Management concentration (deCHANT)
- 4. BSAS Environmental Policy and Management concentration (deCHANT)
- 5. BGS Information Studies: Health Informatics concentration (PERRIN)
- 6. BSAS Information Studies: Health Informatics concentration (PERRIN)
- 7. BGS Information Studies: Information Architecture concentration (PLANK)
- 8. BSAS Information Studies: Information Architecture concentration (PLANK)

- 9. BGS Information Technology concentration (PLANK)
- 10. BSAS Information Technology concentration (PLANK)
- 11. BGS Urban Studies concentration (STANBACK)
- 12. BSAS Urban Studies concentration (STANBACK)
- 13. BSAS Deaf Studies (previously American Sign Language) concentration (STANBACK)
- b. UGC Officers, 2013-2014
 - i. The Undergraduate Council voted that Brianne Stanback will chair the council upon the completion of Tom Pluckhahn's term.

The meeting adjourned at 4:11pm.